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Our Ref:  CJC/CH/8168/1 

 

Your Ref:  

 

Date: 28 September 2021 

 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

 

Re:   Conor MacGuill v Mark Kavanagh, Finbar Markey, William Finnerty and Facebook 

Ireland 

  High Court Record No: 2019/8260P 

 

 

Dear Mr. Finnerty, 

 

As you are aware, our client has issued a Notice of Motion seeking judgment in default of appearance 

against you and this motion is listed in the High Court on Monday, 11 October 2021. 

 

We are writing to invite you to a settlement meeting with our client and the other defendants.  If you wish 

to attend, you might please confirm your availability in the coming weeks. 

 

We believe that it would make sense for this meeting to take place ahead of 11 October. 

 

Yours faithfully 
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